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Date: 7 December 2005
To: T10 Technical Committee
From: Ralph O. Weber
Subject: Update SPC-4 version field

T10/06-018r0

Based on the attached e-mail message, update the Standard INQUIRY Data VERSION field as follows:

The VERSION field indicates the implemented version of this standard and is defined in table 84.

Table 84 — Version

Code Description
00h The device does not claim conformance to any standard.
02h Obsolete
03h The device complies to ANSI INCITS 301-1997 (SPC).
04h The device complies to ANSI INCITS 351-2001 (SPC-2).
05h The device complies to ANSI INCITS 408-2005 (SPC-3).
05k 06h The device complies to this standard.
Code Description Code Description
01h Obsolete (SCSI=001b) 86h— 07h Reserved
08h - 0Ch Obsolete (ECMA=001b) 0Dh - 3Fh Reserved
40h - 44h Obsolete (1ISO=01b) 45h - 47h Reserved
48h - 4Ch Obsolete (1ISO=01b & ECMA=001b) 4Dh - 7Fh Reserved
80h - 84h Obsolete (ISO=10b) 85h - 87h Reserved
88h - 8Ch Obsolete (ECMA=001b) 8Dh - FFh Reserved
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Subject: spc4r02: new INQUIRY version field value for spc-4
From: Douglas Gilbert <dougg@torque.net>

Date: Thu, 08 Dec 2005 10:58:23 +1000

To: "Ralph O. Weber" <roweber@ieee.org>

Ralph,

The standard INQUIRY response 'version' field is enumerated
in table 84 (section 6.4.2 page 145). It looks like the table
is copied from SPC-3.

I presume entry 05h should be changed and a new entry of
Ooh for SPC-4 ("The device comlies to this standard")
should be added.

Doug Gilbert

12/7/2005 7:14 PM



